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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☐ LMP2  ☐ LMP2 Pro/Am ☒ LMP3 ☐ LMGT3  

 
 
DECISION N°: ELMS_2024_D04_LMP3_Technical_information_Amended 
 
 
DATE:  04/04/2024  FROM:  The European le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Fuel rig restrictor / reference surface tolerance / GPS antenna 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   

 

☒ 2024 Technical Regulations for LMP3 Prototypes 

  
DECISION   

 

FUEL RIG RESTRICTOR 

 
As per Appendix A of the Technical Regulations for LMP3 Prototypes: diameter “D” must be 33mm. 
 
 

REFERENCE SURFACE TOLERANCE 

 
Longitudinally and laterally: a maximum of 3mm gap between a straight bar lying longitudinally and laterally on the 
reference surface and the reference surface. 
 
 

GPS ANTENNA  

 
The GPS antennas must be individually sourced by each team;  
The mandatory GPS (Reference: GC-431M-011-2500X) can be supplied by:  
http://www.g-media.fr/antenne-gps.html 
 
GPS Antennas used for pitlane timers or driving cameras must not be within 40cm of the mandatory GPS antenna. In case 
interference is suspected the Technical Delegate may require the team to displace or remove any additional GPS antenna. 
 
 

MINIMUM WEIGHT 

 
In order to accommodate the weight of the new low-noise exhaust, the minimum weight for LMP3 according to Art 4.1 is 
set to 955 kg. 
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PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

   
This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned event(s) only 
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